1

2)

3)

4)

5)
6)

EMERGENCY
MANAGEMENT

SCOTT COUNTY EMERGENCY MANAGEMENT COMMISSION
Mayor Bob Gallagher, Chair
Brian Payne, Director and EMA Coordinator
1100 East 46" Street, Davenport, lowa 52807
Phone 563-484-3056 brian.payne@scottcountyema.gov

Tentative Meeting Agenda

May 8, 2025 at 6:30 p.m.
SCEMA Commission — Virtual Meeting
*»*Commissioners link will be sent via email**

Changes to and/or approval of Meeting Agenda — today’s meeting.
Motion Second Ayes Nays

Approval of Minutes from February 27, 2025, Commission meeting (see attached)
Motion Second Ayes Nays

Items Required by lowa Code or Contracts:

a. FY26 Budget Amendment Discussion

Approval of setting a public hearing on the proposed budget amendment for the Scott County
Emergency Management Agency fiscal year 2025 budget on May 22", 2025.

Motion Second Ayes Nays

Next Scheduled Meeting — May 22" 2025, at 06:00 pm.

Motion to Adjourn Time

Motion Second Ayes Nays

Voting Key
A = Aye (yes)
N = Nay (no)
O = Abstain (chose not to vote)
\ = Not in Attendance to Vote




7) Meeting Dates, Times, and Special Agenda Items for 2025
e 01/23/25 at 06:00 pm

o Cancelled

02/27/25 at 06:00 pm

o Public hearing for budget approval; election of chair & vice chair; grant approval/s
04/24/25 at 06:00 pm

o Budget amendment discussion; set public hearing (if needed); (approve public hearing if

needed); staff training review & approval; event & summer outlook;
05/25/25 at 06:00 pm
o Public hearing for budget amendment; planning update- review & approval
06/26/25 at 06:00 pm
o Usually cancel this meeting
08/28/25 at 06:00 pm
o MOU, MOA, & other contract review & approval (if needed); Summer closeout review
10/23/25 at 06:00 pm
o First budget discussion;
12/04/25 at 06:00 pm

o Budget presentation; set public hearing to adopt budget; present this year’s

accomplishments; present next year’s goals; set next year's meeting dates

Voting Key
A = Aye (yes)
N = Nay (no)
O = Abstain (chose not to vote)
\ = Not in Attendance to Vote




EMERGENCY
MANAGEMENT

SCOTT COUNTY EMERGENCY MANAGEMENT AGENCY
Brian Payne, Director
Bob Gallagher, Commission Chair
1100 East 46" Street, Davenport, lowa 52807
(563)484-3050 Brian.payne@scottcountyiowa.gov

Scott County Emergency Management Agency Commission
February 27, 2025, Meeting Minutes for Approval

The Scott County Emergency Management Commission met for a meeting on Thursday,
February 27, 2025, at 6:00 p.m. The meeting was conducted in person at Scott Emergency
Communication Center in the Emergency Operations Center conference room.

Commission Members present:

Ken Schoenthaler, Mayor of Donahue; Michael Limberg, Mayor of Long Grove; Sally
Rodriguez, Mayor of Buffalo; Anthony Heddlesten, Mayor of Riverdale; Bob Gallagher, Mayor
of Bettendorf; Travis Volrath, Mayor of Princeton; Dan Collins, Mayor Pro-Tem of Eldridge,
Ross Paustian, Board of Supervisor; John Kostichek, Mayor of Walcott; Leigh Moeller, Mayor
of Dixon; and Mike Hermann, Council Member of Blue Grass.

Others Present:
Brian Payne, Molly McKee, and Jodi Freet, all with Scott County EMA.

Mayor Gallagher called the meeting to order at 6:00 p.m.

Approval of Meeting Agenda and Minutes
Mayor Limberg made a motion to approve the agenda for the February meeting. Mayor
Heddlesten seconded the motion. All ayes. Motion carried.

Mayor Schoenthaler made a motion to approve the minutes from the December 5, 2024,
meeting of the Scott County Emergency Management Commission. Mayor Rodriguez
seconded the motion. All ayes. Motion carried.

Election of Officers

Nomination was made for Mayor Gallagher to remain the Chair by Mayor Heddlesten. Mayor
Limberg seconded the motion. All ayes. Motion was closed to Approve Mayor Gallagher as
Chair by Mayor Heddlesten. Mayor Limberg seconded to close the motion . All ayes. Motion
approved for Mayor Gallagher to remain Chair of the EMA Commission.

Nomination was made for Mayor Rodriguez to be the Vice-Chair by Mayor Heddlesten. Mayor
Limberg seconded the motion. All ayes. Motion closed for Mayor Rodriguez to be Vice-Chair
was motioned by Mayor Heddlesten. Mayor Limberg seconded the motion. All ayes. Motion
approved Mayor Rodriguez to be Vice-Chair of the EMA Commission.



Payne began the meeting by giving a status update on the Strategic Plan and Operational
updates. Each commissioner was given an EMA Commissioner Binder. Also, an overview
and discussion of the Recognition Program and the SCEMA Mission, Vision, and Values were
presented. Brian also discussed EMA Bill 29.C and the 911 Bill. Other items discussed were
Mobile Command expenses and possible future expenses for the vehicle, the capital budget
for the current fiscal year, and the replacement and transition of laptops and EOC phones.
The last item discussed was the future of the MCI RV vehicle.

Public Hearing:

Mayor Limberg made a motion to approve the opening of a public hearing on the Scott County
Emergency Management Agency Fiscal year 2026 budget. Mayor Kostichek seconded the
motion. All ayes. Motion Carried.

No one addressed the Commission, and the session was closed.

Mayor Limberg made a motion to approve the closing of the public hearing. Mayor
Schoenthaler seconded the motion. All ayes. Motion carried.

Mayor Heddlesten made a motion to adopt and approve the proposed Fiscal Year 2026
Budget for the Scott County Emergency Management Agency as recommended and
published. Mayor Rodriguez seconded the motion. All ayes. Motion carried.

Roll Call Vote:
Bettendorf Aye
Blue Grass Aye
Buffalo Aye
Davenport Absent
Dixon Aye
Donahue Aye
Eldridge Aye
Le Claire Absent
Long Grove Aye
Maysville Absent
McCausland Absent
New Liberty Absent
Panorama Park Absent
Princeton Aye
Riverdale Aye

Scott Co. Board Aye
Scott Co. Sheriff Aye
Walcott Aye



The next regularly scheduled meeting is April 24, 2025, at 6:00 pm for regularly scheduled
meeting.

Mayor Limberg made a motion to adjourn at 6:40 PM. Mayor Rodriguez seconded the motion.
All ayes. Motion carried.



X~

Scott County EMA and SECC Budget Request < EMERGENCY
FY 2026 ey
Account EMA Budget | EMA Amend
Number Account Description 2025 2025
REVENUE
42118 State of Iowa E911 Program 0.00 0.00
42119 Governor's Traffic Safety Bureau 0.00 0.00
42163.01 [Federal (FEMA) EMPG 39,000.00 39,000.00
42163.02 |Federal (FEMA) HMEP-T 3,000.00 |&Fo.00 |
42163.03 [Federal (FEMA) HMEP-P 0.00 0.00
42163.04 [Federal (FEMA) HMEP-E 0.00 0.00
42163.05 |Federal (FEMA) Hazard Mitigation 0.00  |W925500.00 |
42163.06 [Federal (FEMA) PA 0.00 0.00
42163.07 [State (HSEMD) PA 0.00 0.00
43423 Build America Bond IRS Interest Subsidy 0.00 0.00
43400.00 |[Grant Project Default 0.00 0.00
43432.03 [COVID-19 0.00 0.00
43435.00 [Homeland Security Grant Program 0.00 0.00
43707.00 [FEMA - Homeland Securii 0.00 0.00
43809 Reimbursements from Scott County 379,125.00 379,125.00
43809.01 [Reimbursements from Scott County - Cap 0.00 0.00
45051.00 [Sale of Stockpile 0.00 0.00
46035.00 [Professional Services to Others 18,000.00 18,000.00
Interest 10,800.00 10,600.00
47012.00 [Buildings Rent 0.00 0.00
P-25 Access Fees 0.00 0.00
48121.00 [Refunds & Reimbursement Default 500.00
48121.04 [Refunds and Reimbursements - Exelon 42,000.00
48121.05 [Refunds and Reimbursements - DAEC 0.00 0.00
48151.07 [Refunds and Reimbursements - COVID 0.00 0.00
48118 Employee Jury Duty 0.00 0.00
49011.00 [Sale of Vehicle Asset 0.00 0.00
Total| 492,425.00 558,610.23
chk total

Page 1 of 4

FY25 Amendment_Combined budget draft



Page 2 of 4

X~

Scott County EMA and SECC Budget Request < EMERGENCY
Y 2026 \MANAGEMENT
Account EMA Budget | EMA Amend
Number Account Description 2025 2025
EXPENSES
61010.01 |Salaries Regular 257,950.00
61015.00 [Salaries Overtime Default 1,200.00
61030 Shift Differential 0.00 0.00
61065.00 |Separation Compensation 0.00 6,500.00
61068 Bonus Pay 0.00 0.00
62002 Health/Medical Benefits 81,000.00
62003 Social Security (FICA) 19,700.00
62004 Retirement (IPERS) 24,500.00
62007 Deferred Compensation Allowance 1,900.00 1,900.00
62010 Meal Reimbursement (IRS) 150.00 150.00
62014 Moving Expense Benefit 0.00 0.00
63011.07 |Buildings SECC 0.00 0.00
63071.01 |Tech & Equip Office Furn 1,000.00 1,000.00
63071.02 |Tech & Equip Other Equipment 9,250.00 W
Tech and Equipment - Fund Reserve 0.00 0.00
63072.00 [Vehicles General Purchase 0.00 0.00
63013.03 |Infrastructure - Telecommunications 0.00 0.00
63073.00 |[Other Improv / Well Projects 0.00 0.00
64010 Travel 6,000.00 9,750.00
64011.00 [Schools of Instruction General 15,000.00 | 500000 |
64011.02 |Schools of Instruction Regional 15,000.00 25,000.00
64014.00 |Employee Development General 400.00 400.00
64014.02 |Employee Development Empl PRIDE 75.00 75.00
64014.03 |Employee Dev - Recognition 500.00 500.00
64015 |Public Notices 35000 |- 150,00 |
64016 Memberships 600.00 2,650.00
64018.01 [Maintenance Vehicles 5,000.00 12,500.00
64018.02 |[Maintenance Buildings 4,000.00 4,000.00
64018.03 |Maintenance Equipment 2,500.00 5,500.00
64018.04 |Maintenance Computer Software 17,000.00 18,000.00
64018.05 [Maint Vehicles - Wash and Detail 0.00 20.00
64018.07 |Tower Site Maintenance 0.00 0.00
64018.08 |Radio System Maintenance 0.00 0.00
Radio Device Maintenance 0.00 0.00
64021.01 |Data Processing Hardware 2,800.00
64027 Postage & Shipping 100.00
64028.03 |Telephone Cellular 5,000.00

FY25 Amendment_Combined budget draft



Page 3 of 4

X~

Scott County EMA and SECC Budget Request < EMERGENCY
Y 2026 \MANAGEMENT

Account EMA Budget | EMA Amend

Number Account Description 2025 2025
64028.05 |Telephone Other 1,600.00 6,300.00
64031.01 |Utilities Electric 0.00 0.00
64031.02 |Utilities Propane 0.00 0.00
64031.03 |Utilities Natural Gas 0.00 750.00
64031.0? |Utilities Electric Towers 0.00 0.00
64031.04 |Utilities Water 0.00 0.00
64031.05 |Utilities Water Miscellaneous 0.00 0.00
64031.06 |Utilities Sewer 0.00 0.00
64031.07 |Utilities Sewer Miscellaneous 0.00 0.00
64031.08 |Electric Misc 0.00 0.00
64032 Commercial Services 0.00 0.00
64033.03 |Rent Lease Tower Site 0.00 0.00
64037 Professional Services 0.00 0.00
64037.03 |Professional Services Strategic Planning 0.00 3,210.00
64040 Contingency 3,000.00 3,000.00
64042 Recruitment 0.00 0.00
64055.00 |Insurance Premiums Default 6,600.00 7,400.00
64055.02 [Insurance Premiums Workers Comp 0.00 0.00
64055.04 |Insurance Premiums Property Liability 0.00 0.00
64055.06 |Insurance Premiums Prof Liability 0.00 0.00
64058 Unemployment Compensation 0.00 0.00
64114.01 |800 MHz Access Fees 0.00 0.00
64114.03 |800 MHz Maintenance Costs 0.00 0.00
64134.00 |Internet Line Charges 0.00 0.00
64149 Other Expense 0.00 0.00
64175.00 |Disaster Preparedness Remediation w
66012.00 |[Supplies General 4,500.00 5,000.00
66012.02 |Supplies Office Printing 1,000.00 1,500.00
66012.03 |Supplies Clothing 1,200.00 1,200.00
66021.08 |Supplies Inventory Stockpile 0.00 0.00
66015.00 |Periodicals and Subscriptions 200.00 200.00
66016.01 [Vehicle Supplies Fuels & Lubricants 2,300.00 W
66016.02 |Vehicle Supplies Parts 800.00 800.00
67010 Principal on Indebtedness 0.00 0.00
67011 Interest on Indebtedness 0.00 0.00

Total EXPENSE 592,175.00 618,455.00

Chk Total

FY25 Amendment_Combined budget draft



Page 4 of 4

w =y

Scott County EMA and SECC Budget Request  » E”ERgEEﬂEcA’;T
FY 2026 SCOTT COUNTY
Account EMA Budget | EMA Amend
Number Account Description 2025 2025
FUND BALANCE
REV Total: 492,425.00 558,610.23
EXP Total: 592,175.00 618,455.00
+/-1 -99,750.00 -59,844.77
Beginning Fund Balance 205,402.20 205,402.20
Ending Fund Balancei 105,652.20 145,557.43
Total Fund expenditures: 99,750.00 59,844.77

A reminder that $100,000 is
budgeted under disaster
remediation (64175) for

spending authority to support
disaster operations.

This amount needs to be
removed to see accurate fund
balance for EMA.

EFB - Projections: $245,557.43

FY25 Amendment_Combined budget draft




Combined

SECC &
EMA



¥~

Scott County EMA and SECC Budget Request <~ EMERGENCY
FY 2026 @%ggg”ugyr SCOTT (Egl:llERGENCY COMMU}\IICATIONS CENTER
38k ) .
Account SECC Budget | EMA Budget | Initial Budget SECC Amend EMA Amend | Total Amend
Number Account Description 2025 2025 2025 2025 2025 2025
REVENUE

42118 State of Iowa E911 Program 12,000.00 0.00 12,000.00 12,000.00 0.00 12,000.00
42119 Governor's Traffic Safety Bureau 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
42163.01 |[Federal (FEMA) EMPG 0.00 39,000.00 39,000.00 0.00 39,000.00 39,000.00
42163.02_|Federal (FEMA) HMEP-T 0.00 3,000.00 3,000.00 0.00 [W0000 | 000
42163.03 |Federal (FEMA) HMEP-P 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
42163.04 |Federal (FEMA) HMEP-E 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
42163.05 |Federal (FEMA) Hazard Mitigation 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00  |"2550000 | 25,500.00
42163.06 |[Federal (FEMA) PA 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
42163.07 [State (HSEMD) PA 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
43423 Build America Bond IRS Interest Subsidy 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
43400.00 |[Grant Project Default 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
43432.03 [COVID-19 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
43435.00 [Homeland Security Grant Program 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

43707.00 |FEMA - Homeland Securii 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

43809 Reimbursements from Scott County 9,200,000.00 379,125.00 | 9,579,125.00 9,200,000.00 379,125.00 | 9,579,125.00
43809.01 [Reimbursements from Scott County - Cap 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
45051.00 [Sale of Stockpile 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
46035.00 [Professional Services to Others 0.00 18,000.00 18,000.00 0.00 18,000.00 18,000.00
Interest 122,500.00 10,800.00 133,300.00 122,500.00 10,600.00 133,100.00
47012.00 (Buildings Rent 21,000.00 0.00 21,000.00 21,000.00 0.00 21,000.00
P-25 Access Fees 40,000.00 0.00 40,000.00 40,000.00 0.00 40,000.00
48121.00 [Refunds & Reimbursement Default 250.00 500.00 750.00 250.00 16,635.23
48121.04 [Refunds and Reimbursements - Exelon 0.00 42,000.00 42,000.00 0.00 70,000.00
48121.05 [Refunds and Reimbursements - DAEC 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
48151.07 [Refunds and Reimbursements - COVID 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

Page 1 of 6

FY25 Amendment_Combined budget draft




¥~

Scott County EMA and SECC Budget Request <~ EMERGENCY
FY 2026 @%ggg”ugyr SCOTT EZI:AERGENCY COMMU}\IICATIONS CENTER
7} o ©r
Account SECC Budget | EMA Budget | Initial Budget SECC Amend EMA Amend | Total Amend
Number Account Description 2025 2025 2025 2025 2025 2025
48118 Employee Jury Duty 50.00 0.00 50.00 50.00 0.00 50.00
49011.00 [Sale of Vehicle Asset 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Total| 9,395,800.00 492,425.00 9,888,225.00 9,395,800.00 558,610.23 9,954,410.23
chk total 9,888,225.00 9,954,410.23

Page 2 of 6

FY25 Amendment_Combined budget draft




¥~

Scott County EMA and SECC Budget Request <~ EMERGENCY
FY 2026 @%gﬁ)”ugyr SCOTT E:‘I:AERGENCY COMMU}\IICATIONS CENTER
et L3 ©r
Account SECC Budget | EMA Budget | Initial Budget SECC Amend EMA Amend | Total Amend
Number Account Description 2025 2025 2025 2025 2025 2025
EXPENSES
61010.01 |Salaries Regular 3,996,360.00 257,950.00 4,254,310.00 | S 3,800,000.00 4,057,950.00
61015.00 |Salaries Overtime Default 215,000.00 1,200.00 216,200.00 355,000.00 355,500.00
61030 Shift Differential 41,029.00 0.00 41,029.00 41,029.00 0.00 41,029.00
61065.00 |Separation Compensation 0.00 0.00 0.00 2,337.20 6,500.00 8,837.20
61068 Bonus Pay 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
62002 Health/Medical Benefits 890,634.00 81,000.00 971,634.00 890,634.00 971,634.00
62003 Social Security (FICA) 307,275.00 19,700.00 326,975.00 301,250.00 320,950.00
62004 Retirement (IPERS) 398,407.00 24,500.00 422,907.00 390,596.00 415,096.00
62007 Deferred Compensation Allowance 32,200.00 1,900.00 34,100.00 32,200.00 1,900.00 34,100.00
62010 Meal Reimbursement (IRS) 750.00 150.00 900.00 750.00 150.00 900.00
62014 Moving Expense Benefit 0.00 0.00 0.00 977.34 0.00 977.34
63011.07 |Buildings SECC 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
63071.01 |Tech & Equip Office Furn 10,000.00 1,000.00 11,000.00 30,000.00 1,000.00 31,000.00
63071.02_|Tech & Equip Other Equipment 437,000.00 9,250.00 | 446,250.00 | 437,000.00 [WN42501600( 441,250.00
Tech and Equipment - Fund Reserve 300,000.00 0.00 300,000.00 300,000.00 0.00 300,000.00

63072.00 |Vehicles General Purchase 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
63013.03 |Infrastructure - Telecommunications 0.00 0.00 0.00 17,723.22 0.00 17,723.22
63073.00 |Other Improv / Well Projects 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
64010 Travel 25,000.00 6,000.00 31,000.00 25,000.00 9,750.00 34,750.00
64011.00 |Schools of Instruction General 30,000.00 15,000.00 | 45,000.00 30,000.00  |[I5,000:00° 35,000.00
64011.02 |Schools of Instruction Regional 0.00 15,000.00 15,000.00 0.00 25,000.00 25,000.00
64014.00 |Employee Development General 3,200.00 400.00 3,600.00 3,200.00 400.00 3,600.00
64014.02 |Employee Development Empl PRIDE 750.00 75.00 825.00 750.00 75.00 825.00
64014.03 |Employee Dev - Recognition 2,600.00 500.00 3,100.00 2,600.00 500.00 3,100.00
64015 [Public Notices 275.00 350.00 625.00 27500  |45000 | 42500

Page 3 of 6

FY25 Amendment_Combined budget draft




¥~

Scott County EMA and SECC Budget Request <~ EMERGENCY
FY 2026 @%ggg”uﬁyr SCOTT (Egl:llERGENCY COMMU}\IICATIONS CENTER
38k ) .

Account SECC Budget | EMA Budget | Initial Budget SECC Amend EMA Amend | Total Amend

Number Account Description 2025 2025 2025 2025 2025 2025
64016 Memberships 5,500.00 600.00 6,100.00 5,500.00 2,650.00 8,150.00
64018.01 |Maintenance Vehicles 500.00 5,000.00 5,500.00 500.00 12,500.00 13,000.00
64018.02 |Maintenance Buildings 5,000.00 4,000.00 9,000.00 84,432.00 4,000.00 88,432.00
64018.03 |Maintenance Equipment 76,500.00 2,500.00 79,000.00 76,500.00 5,500.00 82,000.00
64018.04 |Maintenance Computer Software 780,000.00 17,000.00 797,000.00 780,000.00 18,000.00 798,000.00
64018.05 |Maint Vehicles - Wash and Detalil 250.00 0.00 250.00 250.00 20.00 270.00
64018.07 |Tower Site Maintenance 14,500.00 0.00 14,500.00 30,000.00 0.00 30,000.00
64018.08 |Radio System Maintenance 240,000.00 0.00 240,000.00 240,000.00 0.00 240,000.00

Radio Device Maintenance 100,000.00 0.00 100,000.00 100,000.00 0.00 100,000.00

64021.01 |Data Processing Hardware 0.00 2,800.00 2,800.00 0.00 1,000.00
64027 Postage & Shipping 200.00 100.00 300.00 200.00 300.00
64028.03 |Telephone Cellular 6,500.00 5,000.00 11,500.00 6,500.00 11,500.00
64028.05 |Telephone Other 33,000.00 1,600.00 34,600.00 33,000.00 6,300.00 39,300.00
64031.01 |Utilities Electric 132,614.00 0.00 132,614.00 142,137.67 0.00 142,137.67
64031.02 |Utilities Propane 2,500.00 0.00 2,500.00 2,500.00 0.00 2,500.00
64031.03 [Utilities Natural Gas 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 750.00 750.00
64031.0? |Utilities Electric Towers 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
64031.04 [Utilities Water 2,400.00 0.00 2,400.00 2,400.00 0.00 2,400.00
64031.05 |Utilities Water Miscellaneous 850.00 0.00 850.00 850.00 0.00 850.00
64031.06 |Utilities Sewer 1,400.00 0.00 1,400.00 1,400.00 0.00 1,400.00
64031.07 |Utilities Sewer Miscellaneous 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
64031.08 |Electric Misc 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
64032 Commercial Services 290,000.00 0.00 290,000.00 290,000.00 0.00 290,000.00
64033.03 |Rent Lease Tower Site 12,800.00 0.00 12,800.00 12,800.00 0.00 12,800.00
64037 Professional Services 340,000.00 0.00 340,000.00 340,000.00 0.00 340,000.00
64037.03 |Professional Services Strategic Planning 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 3,210.00 3,210.00
64040 Contingency 15,000.00 3,000.00 18,000.00 15,000.00 3,000.00 18,000.00
64042 Recruitment 1,000.00 0.00 1,000.00 1,441.72 0.00 1,441.72

Page 4 of 6

FY25 Amendment_Combined budget draft




¥~

Scott County EMA and SECC Budget Request <~ EMERGENCY
FY 2026 @%ggg”uﬁyr SCOTT F:‘I:AERGENCY COMMU}\IICATIONS CENTER
(2] L3 .
Account SECC Budget | EMA Budget | Initial Budget SECC Amend EMA Amend | Total Amend
Number Account Description 2025 2025 2025 2025 2025 2025
64055.00 |Insurance Premiums Default 0.00 6,600.00 6,600.00 0.00 7,400.00 7,400.00
64055.02 |Insurance Premiums Workers Comp 7,000.00 0.00 7,000.00 7,000.00 0.00 7,000.00
64055.04 |Insurance Premiums Property Liability 82,000.00 0.00 82,000.00 82,650.00 0.00 82,650.00
64055.06 |Insurance Premiums Prof Liability 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
64058 Unemployment Compensation 3,000.00 0.00 3,000.00 3,000.00 0.00 3,000.00
64114.01 |800 MHz Access Fees 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
64114.03 |800 MHz Maintenance Costs 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
64134.00 |Internet Line Charges 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
64149 Other Expense 200.00 0.00 200.00 200.00 0.00 200.00
64175.00 |Disaster Preparedness Remediation 0.00  |S00/000:000 100,000.00 0.00 [100,000:00 100,000.00
66012.00 |Supplies General 25,000.00 4,500.00 29,500.00 23,000.00 5,000.00 28,000.00
66012.02 |Supplies Office Printing 5,100.00 1,000.00 6,100.00 7,100.00 1,500.00 8,600.00
66012.03 |Supplies Clothing 0.00 1,200.00 1,200.00 0.00 1,200.00 1,200.00
66021.08 |Supplies Inventory Stockpile 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
66015.00 |Periodicals and Subscriptions 250.00 200.00 450.00 250.00 200.00 450.00
66016.01 |Vehicle Supplies Fuels & Lubricants 400.00 2,300.00 2,700.00 400.00 |"2.00000 | 2,400.00
66016.02 |Vehicle Supplies Parts 0.00 800.00 800.00 0.00 800.00 800.00
67010 Principal on Indebtedness 637,500.00 0.00 637,500.00 637,500.00 0.00 637,500.00
67011 Interest on Indebtedness 111,800.00 0.00 111,800.00 111,800.00 0.00 111,800.00
Total EXPENSE 9,623,244.00 592,175.00 : 10,215,419.00 : 9,699,633.15 618,455.00 :@ 10,318,088.15
Chk Total 10,215,419.00 10,318,088.15
FUND BALANCE
REV Total: 9,395,800.00 492,425.00 9,888,225.00 9,395,800.00 558,610.23 9,954,410.23
EXP Total: 9,623,244.00 592,175.00 : 10,215,419.00 9,699,633.15 618,455.00 : 10,318,088.15
+/-i  -227,444.00 -99,750.00 -327,194.00 -303,833.15 -59,844.77 -363,677.92

Page 5 of 6

FY25 Amendment_Combined budget draft




¥~

e
Scott County EMA and SECC Budget Request ¥ EMERgEE‘ﬁ,lgA)"r
FY 2026 \ ’SCOTTCOUNTY SCOTT ‘E:?MEHGENZY. COMMLigiCATIONS CENTER
= A
Account SECC Budget | EMA Budget | Initial Budget SECC Amend EMA Amend | Total Amend
Number Account Description 2025 2025 2025 2025 2025 2025

Beginning Fund Balance: 3,470,328.58 205,402.20 : 3,675,730.78 3,470,328.58 205,402.20 : 3,675,730.78
Ending Fund Balance: 3,242,884.58 105,652.20 3,348,536.78 3,166,495.43 145,557.43 3,312,052.86

Total Fund expenditures 227,444.00 99,750.00 327,194.00 303,833.15 59,844.77 363,677.92

Page 6 of 6

A reminder that $100,000 is
budgeted under disaster
remediation (64175) for

spending authority to support

disaster operations.

This amount needs to be
removed to see accurate fund
balance for EMA.

FY25 Amendment_Combined budget draft




	0 EMA Commission Agenda - 20250508_detailed draft.pdf
	0a EMA Commission Meeting Minutes -20250424draft for approval.pdf
	FY25 Amendment_Combined Budget Packet.pdf
	ONLY EMA.pdf
	FY25 Amendment_Combined budget draft.pdf




